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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg >

Wednesday, 23 January 2O19 9:57 PM

motorsurvey@fta.com.sgi KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com'sg;

Autoprobe - Mr tay; AuioProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta'com'sg;

patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@lbs-auto.com; elson@rta'com'sg;

cynthia.ong@piiorityservices.sg; collin'wong@a-pac'sg; benson@lbs-auto'com

TEO Kitty; HO Vincent

Assistance required: To effect MV for SJU7131E

N ew Doc 2O1g -01 -23 21 .49.06 -1'pdf; 
Afi0000 1'htm

Dear Partners,

please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case'

DoA: 02101lzotg

Thanks in advance for Your helP.

Thanks & regards

Sam

---Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee' lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message' lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies'
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r Baek to OneMot*rin$

f nquire FARry$sf Rebatq,ftlr Rmgistsred v*hle ls

Vehiclg.-fwner FSlticulsrs -

Owner lD TYPe:

Orvner lD:

Vutricle Detailr

Vehicle tc be [xP*rt*d;

I intended Deregistration Oate:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrirnarY Colour:I 
Manufacturing i*i1,' 

.

Chassis No.:

Maximum PcwerOutPut:

' Open Mark*tValue:

Original Registration Date:

,, nrsl.fgpltlrlit*#lt*:
Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
''. -.'{|i1:. ] .::..,'.]'ail.-

COE Expiry Date:

$ingap*ru Nftlf-

',1i\71 I

s)u /1"11(.

No

30 Jan 201 I
HONDA

SI RTAM 1.BL RsI

Grey

2AOg

R18A13860091.

JHMRN6SSCIAil?OOS31

1s3.0 kW {13$ bhp)

$26,909.00

23 Dec 2009

?3 bec 2009

0

$26,909.00

Yes

22Dec?Q19

$13,454.00

22Dcc2019

S - Car {160tec &. abnv*}

10

$1?,*03.*CI

$1,695.0O

$t5,149.00

c!rf$59-91x :rti"l -"
COE Period(Years):

Tstal nsbtte Amtunti iil'

Jhe infsrmatiun coilteined hnieln is carrect as at 23 Jan 201?
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